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RESOLUTION 12-24 
 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE AN 

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN WILLIAMSON COUNTY AND THE CITY 
OF FAIRVIEW FOR COOPERATION IN THE PROVISION OF A HEALTHCARE 

CLINIC 
 

 WHEREAS, by partnership between the City of Fairview and Williamson County the 
county operates the Fairview Health Clinic; and 
 
 WHEREAS, both agencies believe the Healthcare Clinic has significant value and benefits 
in the community and both agencies desire for this arrangement to continue; and  
 

WHEREAS, the agreement will expire on June 30, 2026, with the option to extend for two 
(2) additional terms of one (1) year each. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED the City of Fairview Board of 
Commissioners hereby authorizes the Mayor to execute the Interlocal Agreement between 
Williamson County and the City of Fairview for cooperation in the provision of a Healthcare 
Clinic. 
 

Passed and adopted this the 21st, day of March, 2024. 
 
 
 
 

____________________________ 
                         Lisa Anderson, Mayor 

 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Rachel Jones, City Recorder 
 
 
 
LEGAL FORM APPROVED: 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Patrick M. Carter, City Attorney 
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T H O M A S  B .  C A H I L L  A T T O R N E Y  AT  L A W ,  P . C .  
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February 29, 2024 
 

 
VIA EMAIL (tdaugherty@fairview-tn.org) 
 
Tom Daugherty 
City Manager 
City of Fairview 
7111 Bowie Lake Road 
Fairview, TN 37062 
 
Re: Schmitt Koffee Inc. (“Purchaser”) of 2387 Fairview Boulevard, Fairview, 

Tennessee (“Premises”) 
 
Dear Mr. Daugherty: 
 

We have been asked to assist Purchaser in possibly coming to an agreement with the 
City of Fairview (“City”) regarding the necessity of a center turn lane to access the 
Premises from Fairview Boulevard. 

On May 30, 2023, Purchaser’s engineers had a pre-application meeting  with Ms. Totty 
(former City engineer) regarding the proposed use at the Premises and the requirements 
for permitting.  At said meeting there was no mention of a center turn lane being needed 
for Purchaser’s intended use, nor the requirement of a traffic study. With the information 
that was given to Purchaser’s engineers, Purchaser moved forward in good faith with 
engineering studies, planning, environmental studies, title and survey, which cost 
Purchaser approximately $67,000. 

On September 13, 2023, as Purchaser was preparing its plans and applications for 
submittal to the City for permits the new City Planner, Ethan Greer, informed Purchaser 
that a traffic study would be required before proceeding with Purchaser’s plan approval 
and permit application.  After such notification, Purchaser delayed submitting its plans for 
approval and engaged a traffic study vendor.  The data acquired in said study indicated 
that, according to the Tennessee Department of Transportation requirements,  a center 
turn lane must be installed for a business at the Premises. The data from our client's study 
along with physical traffic observations would indicate that the traffic conditions requiring 
a center turn lane already exist among the existing businesses along this road. This along 
with the studies done by the City of Fairview in 2022 would offer further proof of the 
existing traffic issue that our client is being required to pay for in order to proceed with the 
land purchase and bringing his business to the City of Fairview.  
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Purchaser is unable to absorb the $300,000 plus cost of making the road corrections to 
address this existing issue and is seeking a response from the City as to whether they 
would fund the road improvements to allow Purchaser to continue with its purchase of 
and subsequent improvement of the Premises. 

Should you have any questions regarding the above or if you would like to discuss the 
same, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

The courtesy of a reply by March 6, 2024, would be greatly appreciated. 

 
 Very truly yours, 
 
 THOMAS B. CAHILL, P.C. 
 
 
 By: Maria Lisa Frano 
 
 
/mlf 
cc: John Schmitt (email) 
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